COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

December 5, 2016

Dave D. Jordan

City of Colorado Springs

P.O. Box 1575

Mail Code 060

Colorado Springs, CO 80901-1575

Re:  Crystal Pit, Permit No. M-1989-116, Performance Warranty Release Denial,
Revision No. SL-1

Dave Jordan:

On December 5, 2016 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety considered your request
for a performance warranty (reclamation permit) release. The Division found that reclamation
had not been accomplished at this site and denied this request. Please review the inspection
report (mailed separately) for the specific reasons for the performance warranty release denial.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Sincerely,
Timothy A. Cazier

Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: Elliott Russell, DRMS
DRMS file,
Jeff Hovermale, USFS
Sarah Hunke, Colorado Springs Utilities
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